From: WAATEA.S2

Sent: Fri, 17 Sep 2010 06:41:29 +1200

To: SWAN - PSR(S)2, PSR(S)3

Cc: SWAN - HQNZDF.DSO;SWAN - HONZDF.DDIS;WAATEA.SNO
Subject: [SEERET] External Release RE: CDF RFI: OP BURNHAM BDA
Attachments: 100916-S-Obj Burnham Overview.ppt

CLASSIFICATION: SEGREF

CLASSIFICATION: SEGREF

PSR(Sen)1, PSR

Please find attached two slides showing the before and after WRT Obj Burnham operation. Please
note that due to BSO and cross boarder issues the BDA has been through HUMINT and reflections
through other means. This has not given as full a picture as we would have liked. If you need any
further details please don not hesitate to ask will still be up on the system.

Regards

PSR{IC)3. P

100916-S-0Obj Burnham Overview.ppt

100916-S-0Obj Burnham Overview.ppt

From: HQNZDF.AD1DDIS [mailto:PSR(S)2, PSR(S)3
Sent: Tuesday, 14 September 2010 3:53 a.m.

To: WAATEA.SNO; WAATEA.S2; WAATEA.S2

Cc: SWAN - HQNZDF.DSO; SWAN - HQNZDF.DDIS
Subject: CDF RFI: OP BURNHAM BDA

Importance: High

PSR(IC)3, PSI

Gidday Sir,’
Trust this email finds you both well.

At CDF's weekly ops update today the CDF requested that he be provided with a "before and after"
assessment of the ins network the OP BURNHAM targetted. Basically what he is after is a BDA of
what the operation achieved against this network, and what that network now looks like. He also
requested information on the network from northern Baghlan that was reported to have moved down
into the area. Best format would be an PSR(S)2, PSR(S)3link chart (in JPEG format) showing the
network as it is currently stands with those insurgents who were targetted shown on the chart (as
opposed to two separate products).

PSR(Sen)1

"~ 1 am picking that you and """ will have a good grasp of this.

Can | ask that this information is provided by 0B00NZDT Fri 17 Sep as CDF will be out of country the
following week. If the information is higher than Secret then the ASIC can pass back to me through
PR who can fwd to me on T TERER

For DSO / DDIS - as discussed.

Bk15.001.000009



Kind Regards,

PSR(S)2, PSR(S)3

PSR(Sen)1, PSR(IC)3

Directorate of Defence Intelligence and Security

Phone I DTELN: PSR(Sen)1. PSR(C)3 I DDI: PSR(Sen)1, PSR(IC)3

Email | SWAN: PSR(Sen)1, PSR(C)3 | PSR(S)2, PSR(S)3
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